

PS 32Q SLT Minutes	
Meeting Date	May 14, 2018
Meeting Time	3:40 – 6:40
Attendees	Debra Errico, Sue Menkes, Cheryl Rubenstein, Gladdys Bourn, Laura Schehr, Jacqueline Rauer, Amy Bond, Kelly Chan, Adrienne Catalano, Maria Chee, Elizabeth Everett, Wing Kong, Betsy Plowman, Jackie Sotiriou
Minutes Recorded By	Elizabeth Everett

Topics of Discussion	
Principal's Report	CEP (Comprehensive Education Plan)
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The data that has been collected throughout the year will be used to draft the 2018-2019 CEP • Biggest goal for the upcoming year district wide is centered around math • Need to find ways to make math deeper and more specific • Revision teams are in place that will work towards intervention programs for math • The idea of departmentalizing math has been brought up • Every school in district 25 will be using <i>Algebra for All</i> • Two teachers will be sent to summer training in July. Their learnings/best practices will be shared with other teachers • Amplify – new science program for new science standards taking effect; there will be less focus on the scientific method and more focus will be placed on project-based problem solving • CEP is due June 29 but will allow for tweaks after that date
	Budget
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Two postings have been added including a math staff developer to address what math literacy looks like in the classroom • The open position of the Parent Coordinator was discussed and there were eight applications submitted. The hope is that more candidates will apply so that the position can be filled before the new school year

Parent Items	<p>Avella AC Fund</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No update from Avella’s office • June will be 4 years since grant was awarded
	<p>Breakfast in the Classroom</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Meeting will be taking place that will include the person that orders the food for our school. The hope is that information will be gathered as to the possibility of eliminating chocolate milk
	<p>Wall Mural Painting Inside School</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Kathy is open to the idea as long as the murals are mounted/removable and not painted on the walls • School is looking into grants for materials and residencies • Idea was brought up about Ms. Avrash working with students to decorate the tops of the library tables
UFT Report	<p>ESSA Training</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Every Student Succeeds Act – will be used to rate schools